
 
 

 
From: Hossein Hashemzadeh  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 11:50 AM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Subject: FW: WLPC-LP STA REQUEST 
 
 
 

 
From: Jeff Southmayd [mailto:jdsouthmayd@msn.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 11:49 AM 
To: Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Cc: PASTOR PLUMMER 
Subject: WLPC-LP STA REQUEST 
 
Hossein; 
  
After speaking with Mohammed this morning I have refiled the WLPC-LP STA request for channel 
38 analog as noted below and am requesting the disimssal of the previously filed STA request 
which is shown below in red.  I understand that no additional application fee will be required for 
the refiled application. 
  
Thanks for your assistance on this matter. 
  
Jeff Southmayd 
  

STA Engineering Request - CA  READY  
WLPC-LP STA CHANNEL 38  20120213AAL   

Created: Feb 13 2012 11:16AM  
STA Engineering Request - LD  FILED  
WLPC-LD CHANNEL 38 STA  20120118ADD   
Created: Jan 18 2012 2:10PM  

 
 
SOUTHMAYD & MILLER 
4 OCEAN RIDGE BOULEVARD SOUTH 
PALM COAST, FLORIDA 32137 
386.445.9156 
888.557.3686 FAX  
jdsouthmayd@msn.com  
 
**********************************************************  
THIS TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE SHOWN ABOVE. IT MAY 
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED 
FROM DISCLOSURE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE DO NOT READ, 
COPY, OR USE IT, AND DO NOT DISCLOSE IT TO OTHERS. PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER OF 



THE DELIVERY ERROR BY REPLYING TO THIS MESSAGE AND THEN DELETE IT FROM YOUR 
SYSTEM. THANK YOU.  
******************************************************** 


